ADDENDUM
UNIVERSAL RECYCLING ORDINANCE OUTREACH SERVICES
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

Solicitation: RFP SLW512 Addendum No: 3 Date of Addendum: 6/9/2016

This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation:

I Clarification

1.1 A revised bid sheet has been incorporated into the solicitation entitled “SLW0512 Bid
Sheet REVISED". Vendors shall provide pricing on the revised bid sheet in lieu of the
previous bid sheet issued.

Il. Questions:

Q1: Is there a page limit on the proposal? If so, what is the limit?
A1: There is no limit.

Q2: Is there a required font style or point size for the proposal? If so, what is it?
A2: There is no font requirement; however, it should be reader friendly.

Q3: Are there any other document specifications that need to be followed (margin width,
line spacing, etc.)?
A3: There are no other documents specifications; however, it should be reader friendly.

Q4: How many secondary contract awards will there be?
A4: The City of Austin may award up to five contracts.

Q5: Can the primary contractor also receive a secondary contract award, and if so, can we
submit proposals for secondary contracts in our primary contractor proposal? For
instance, in one single proposal, may we provide a budget for $200,000 and proposal an
additional budget for $60,000 for MAPL data management?

A5: The City's intention is to award to multiple vendors. Any section of the solicitation a vendor
wishes to bid on should be submitted in their proposal.

|18 ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.

APPROVED BY: S M 4MAB&<SD— Date:(e/q/[(ﬂ

Sandy Wjanen Senior Buyer
Purchasing Office, 512-974-7711

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

Name Authorized Signature Date



RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH
YOUR RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY
CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION.




